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RE: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: SLE 4740C / Our Ref: SLH 1472E (Date of
Accident: 17.01.2021) // EQI REF: DM21HO00100/JT

Jaime Tay <jaime.tay@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Tue 19/1/2021 10:31 AM
To:  Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

1 attachments (805 KB)
19012021091238.pdf;

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS
 
Dear Jenny,
 
Thank you for your email. Arrangement will be made accordingly.
 
 
Dear Sirs,
 
Please assist on PRS assignment on WP basis and register TP claim in MERIMEN. OI has not reported the
accident.
 
Announcement
 
In line with the Safe Re-opening measures, our opera�on remains “Business As Usual” – except most of us are on a Work-From-Home
arrangement -reachable by phone or email or an arranged video call mee�ng.

 
Our Customer Care Counter will remain closed un�l further no�ce. Any onsite customer care service, including mee�ngs in the EQI

premises can only be conducted on a prior agreed appointment basis.

 
Regards,

Jaime Tay
Execu�ve | Claims
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Privileged/Confiden�al informa�on may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please no�fy the sender immediately

and delete all copies of it.        

 
 

From: Jenny Lim <jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 19 January 2021 9:14 am 
To: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eqinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: Request for Survey (TP) - Your Ref: SLE 4740C / Our Ref: SLH 1472E (Date of Accident: 17.01.2021)
 
Dear Sir
 
We refer to the above matter.
 
Please can you arrange to survey our client’s vehicle no. SLH 1472E on today?
 
The vehicle is in workshop and supporting documents are enclosed for your reference.
 
Thank you.
 
Kind regards.
 
Jenny Lim
for LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive
#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03
Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Tel: 64538110
Fax: 64596267
 


